

PETER LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

INTRODUCTION

Peter has over 40 years of hands on experience in the civil construction and mining industries. In 1989 Peter, along with his wife Susan, established Earthmoving Industry Training Services which in July 2000 became **Australian Training Management Pty Ltd**.

Quality has always been Peters' focus, evidenced by the fact that Australian Training Management Pty Ltd was endorsed as a Quality Assured company to ISO9001.

Although having sold his controlling interest in the business Peter remains with the company and is responsible for business development in building, civil construction and mining with a particular focus on enabling clients to take advantage of traineeship funding and government incentives.

EXPERIENCE

1989 – current	Australian Training Management Pty Ltd (Managing Director)
1987 – 1989	Westrac Caterpillar / Wigmore's Tractors (Operator Trainer)
1984 – 1987	Hamersley Iron / RioTinto (Grader Operator)
1975 – 1984	Various all round plant operator roles

LICENCES

Private Pilots Licence
 Aircraft Radiotelephone Operator Certificate of Proficiency
 C, HR, HC Class Motor Vehicle Drivers Licences
 LF, WP High Risk Work Licences



QUALIFICATIONS

- GradCertEd
- DipTAS
- DipFLM
- Cert IV TAE
- Snr RPL Officer
- Internal Quality Auditor

SPECIALIST SKILLS

- Business management and planning
- Quality assurance
- RTO management and compliance
- Learning and assessment strategy development
- Course development and accreditation
- RPL assessment